Angie Winchester

From: Shelley Carraway - Health Director <shelleycarraway@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Board of Health Appointments

Good afternoon Angie,

I would like to request that the Jackson County Board of Commissioners reappoint all of our current Board of Health
members for another three year term with the exception of Luisa McMahan, Member at Large due to Mrs. McMahan’s
other obligations. With the exception of Ms. McMahan, all of our current Board members have agreed to serve another
three year term. A recommendation for the At Large Member will be forthcoming.

Thank you so much for your assistance with this!
Shelley

Shelley Carraway, MPA

(she, her, hers)

Health Director

Jackson County Department of Public Health
538 Scott’s Creek Road

SylvaNC 28779

(828) 587-8254 office
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E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



HEALTH BOARD

NAME

DISCIPLINE

APPOINTED

EXPIRES

Gayle Woody

376 Macktown Gap Road

Sylva, NC 28779
gaylewoody@jacksonnc.org 828-508-0522

Local Government

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Kathy Farmer

95 Heirloom Drive

Sylva, NC 28779
kathlynjfarmer@gmail.com 828-507-7679

At Large One

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Ellerna Forney

P.O. Box 33

Sylva, NC 28779
ellerna@partyinabox.biz 828-736-4697

At Large Two

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Luisa McMahan

P.O. Box 159

Balsam, NC 28707
Lcteran]@yahoo.com 828-508-2445

At Large Three

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

David McGuire

45 King Street

Sylva, NC 28779
office@davidmcguire.com 828-631-3283

Dentistry

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Jerry DeWeese

2293 Skyland Drive

Sylva, NC 28779
jedeweesejr@aol.com 828-284-4979

Engineer

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Emily Buchanan

128 Elk Road

Sylva, NC 28779
emilybuchanan9@hotmail.com 399-1705

Nursing

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Brandy Hicks

400 East Main Street

Sylva, NC 28779
HisHicks4(@gmail.com 828-586-8080

Optometrist

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Kim Cowan

93 Eastgate Drive

Sylva, NC 28779
kimseycowan@gmail.com 828-586-4605

Pharmacist

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

David Trigg

71 Qualla Hills Road

Whittier, NC 28789
triggda@gmail.com 828-497-9631

Physician

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

Doug Homolka

855 Hwy 64 West

Cashiers, NC 28717
cashvillagevet@aol.com 828-508-2704

Veterinarian

07-16-2019

07-31-2022

NCGS 130A-35.

3-year terms for a maximum of nine years.

All members appointed by Board of Commissioners.

Shelley Carraway, Health Director
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